
       
 

www.dpfg.com 

 
 
 
 
 

LONG LAKE RANCH 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
Advanced Meeting Package 

 
Regular Meeting 

 
Thursday 

October 6, 2022 
6:00 p.m. 

 
Location: 

Long Lake Ranch Amenity Center 
19037 Long Lake Ranch Blvd. 

Lutz, FL 33558 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Note:  The Advanced Meeting Package is a working document and thus all materials are 
considered DRAFTS prior to presentation and Board acceptance, approval or adoption. 

 



Long Lake Ranch 
Community Development District 
 

  
Development Planning and Financing Group  

[X] 250 International Parkway, Suite 280 
 Lake Mary FL  32746 

321-263-0132 Ext. 285 

 
 

 
Board of Supervisors  
Long Lake Ranch Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Long Lake Ranch Community Development 
District is scheduled for Thursday, October 6, 2022, at 6:00 p.m. at the Long Lake Ranch Amenity 
Center, 19037 Long Lake Ranch Blvd., Lutz, FL 33558. 
 
The advanced copy of the agenda for the meeting is attached along with associated documentation for 
your review and consideration.  Any additional support material will be distributed at the meeting. 
 
The balance of the agenda is routine in nature.  Staff will present their reports at the meeting.  If you 
have any questions, please contact me.  I look forward to seeing you there. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Tish Dobson 
Tish Dobson 
District Manager 
 
 
 
 
Cc: Attorney  

Engineer 
District Records 

 



Page 1 of 2 
 

District: LONG LAKE RANCH COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Date of Meeting: Thursday, October 6, 2022 
Time: 6:00 PM 
Location: Long Lake Ranch Amenity 

Center, 19037 Long Lake Ranch 
Blvd., Lutz, FL 33558 

 

Call-in Number: +1 (929) 205-6099  
Meeting ID: 913 989 9080 
Passcode: 842235 
Zoom Link: 
https://vestapropertyservices.zoom.us/j/9139899080?pwd=aFdWVzFxb3Y0L2w4eG9VTnZRakl0UT09 

Agenda 

I. Call to Order/Roll Call  
II. Pledge of Allegiance  
III. Audience Comments – (limited to 3 minutes per individual for 

agenda items) 
 

IV. Staff Reports  
A. Landscaping & Irrigation  

1. Presentation of Field Inspection Report Exhibit 1 
2. Consideration of Red Tree Proposals Exhibit 2  

a. Landscape Renovation Proposals  
• End Caps at Traffic Circle - $10,316.00  
• Serenoa Dr. & Bittern Dr. Islands – North Island - 

$7,468.50 
 

• Serenoa Dr. & Bittern Dr. Islands – South Island - 
$4,803.00 

 

• Serenoa Dr. Entrance - $6,452.00  
• Bittern Island - $1,469.00  
• Foxtail Entrance - $9,210.00  

b. Fall 2022 Annuals - $7,272.00  
c. Sod Replacement - $2,700.00  

B. Aquatic Services  
1. Presentation of Aquatics Treatment Report Exhibit 3 

C. District Engineer  
D. District Counsel  
E. Clubhouse Manager  

1. Presentation of Clubhouse Manager Report Exhibit 4 
F. District Manager  

https://vestapropertyservices.zoom.us/j/9139899080?pwd=aFdWVzFxb3Y0L2w4eG9VTnZRakl0UT09


Page 2 of 2 
 

  
V. Consent Agenda  

A. Consideration of Minutes of the Board of Supervisors’ Meetings 
Held on September 1, 2022 

Exhibit 5 

B. Consideration of Unaudited August 2022 Financial Statements Exhibit 6 
C. Consideration of Operation and Maintenance Expenditures for 

August 2022 
Exhibit 7 

VI. Business Items  
A. Consideration of Florida Field Services Holiday Lighting 

Proposal - $4,450.00 
Exhibit 8 

B. Consider of The Lake Doctors Proposals Exhibit 9 
1. LED Light Repair - $7,070.50  
2. Fountain Repair - $18,106.75  

C. Consideration of Florida Coast Equipment Utility Vehicle 
Proposals 

Exhibit 10 

1. Option 1 - $12,884.48  
2. Option 2 - $18,069.48  

VII. Supervisors Requests  
VIII. Audience Comments – New Business  
IX. Next Meeting Quorum Check: November 3rd, 6:00 PM 

 

William Pellan  IN PERSON  REMOTE  NO 

Heidi Clawson  IN PERSON  REMOTE  NO 

James Koford  IN PERSON  REMOTE  NO 

George Smith Jr.  IN PERSON  REMOTE  NO 

John Twomey  IN PERSON  REMOTE  NO 

 

X. Adjournment  

 

 

 



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 1 



LONG LAKE RANCH FIELD OPERATIONS REPORT  

 

LONG LAKE RANCH, LUTZ FL 33558  

 

 October 2022  

Aquatics 

             

                       

             
 
Pond and lake management of algae and invasive vegetation is well above average in comparison 
to other communities in the tri-county region. Continual stocking of the ponds with fish that thrive 
on Hydrilla is encouraged, as the results provide positive indication of declining levels of Hydrilla 
over the last couple of months.  
 
 



LONG LAKE RANCH FIELD OPERATIONS REPORT  

 

LONG LAKE RANCH, LUTZ FL 33558  

 

         
Minimal trash was observed in the ponds. GHS Environmental is performing above expectations 
in servicing the Aquatics.                      
 
 

Landscape & Irrigation Maintenance  

                  
Routine arbor maintenance is underway                    Manual and chemical weed control is ongoing 
throughout the community.                                         and has been a continual challenge.  
 
 
 
 
 
 



LONG LAKE RANCH FIELD OPERATIONS REPORT  

 

LONG LAKE RANCH, LUTZ FL 33558  

 

       
 

 
Manual weed control is encouraged. 

 
 

            
Trimming of the ornamental grasses began the week of September 19th. 

 
 



LONG LAKE RANCH FIELD OPERATIONS REPORT  

 

LONG LAKE RANCH, LUTZ FL 33558  

 

 

                      
The hedges throughout the community are filling in with signs of new growth. The routine shaping 
away from the fence and sound barrier will continue to encourage new growth on the interior 
branches for an overall heartier hedge.  
 
 

              
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



LONG LAKE RANCH FIELD OPERATIONS REPORT  

 

LONG LAKE RANCH, LUTZ FL 33558  

 

 

                             
 

                
The frequency of the mowing has improved over the last couple of weeks and the results 
showcase the community as being well maintained. This is a significant improvement!  
 
 



LONG LAKE RANCH FIELD OPERATIONS REPORT  

 

LONG LAKE RANCH, LUTZ FL 33558  

 

           
 

 
The Foxtail pool landscape enhancement is taking shape. The Board may want to consider adding 

small plant material along the borders of the pool deck at a later date.  

                                   
 



LONG LAKE RANCH FIELD OPERATIONS REPORT  

 

LONG LAKE RANCH, LUTZ FL 33558  

 

   

                        
The Community Garden is taking shape with a new crop of Tomatoes, Green & Red Peppers, and 
Broccoli.      
 

Recommendations 

 

             
Repair the community fence around the pump          Contract RedTree of the Aquatics team to  
station across from the Amenity Center.                    trim back the conservaton area from the  
Pasco County verified the fence is owned by the      common areas. Some of the vegetion is  
District.                                                                       is invasive (Brazilian Pepper Tree) so removal 
                                                                                   may be a recommendation by the Aquatics  
                                                                                   team.  
 
 
 



LONG LAKE RANCH FIELD OPERATIONS REPORT  

 

LONG LAKE RANCH, LUTZ FL 33558  

 

              
     An abandoned drainage flex tube should be cut           Repair the fence line between Long  
     below the surface of the ground and filled in with         Lake Ranch and Heritage Harbor.  
     soil.                                                                                Location: Back side of Primrose 
 
 

 



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 2 



 

 
The New Standard in Landscape Maintenance 

1.888.RED.TREE 
www.redtreelandscapesystems.com 

 

5532 Auld Lane, Holiday FL 34690 

 

 

Landscape Enhancement Proposal 
 for 

 Longlake Ranch CDD 

 

9/23/2022 
 

End Caps @ Traffic Circle 
Circle end cap design will be followed …These are located at the end of Serenoa Dr., Nature View Dr. & 
Long Lake Ranch Blvd… Variegated Jasmine is listed on proposal, but it is still my suggestion to install 
Variegated Liriope as originally on landscape design… It is my understanding the board is leaning away 
from the Liriope as it hasn’t performed well before, after further evaluation I noticed what has not 
performed well is actually Aztec Grass which isn’t as hardy and forgiving as Liriope can be. 

 

Qty Description Size/Unit 
Unit 
Cost Total 

     

192 "Summer Sunset" Jasmine 1gal 12.00 2,304.00 

36 Firebush 3gal 26.00 936.00 

148 Variegated Jasmine 1gal 12.00 1,776.00 

8 Organic Soil & prep yards 175.00 1,400.00 

12 Hardwood Mulch  yards 75.00 900.00 

4 Rip Out  all 750.00 3,000.00 

     

     

Total Landscape:   $10,316.00  

    

 



 

 
 

 2 

 
 
 
Serenoa Dr & Bittern Dr. Islands Renovation 
End cap design will be followed at end caps of both islands… The North end cap has Red Fountain 
Grass that will remain and end cap design will be installed, dead Jasmine that runs the length of the 
island will be removed & Bahia Sod will be installed on both sides leaving a 5’ wide bed for existing 
Ligustrums & Palms that will have Pine Straw installed…The South end cap has Juniper that will remain 
and strip of sod installed to match north island and end cap design will be installed… There are 2 
Magnolias that are declining and will be removed and replaced with Ligustrum trees to match north 
island… Declining & missing Burford Holly & Juniper will be replaced. 
 

 
 

Qty Description Size/Unit 
Unit 
Cost Total 

 North Island    

11 Firebush 3gal 26.00 286.00 

10 Organic Soil & Prep  yards 175.00 1,750.00 

1 Ripout Jasmine for sod installation  all 750.00 750.00 

1750 Bahia Sod sq ft 1.75 3,062.50 

30 Pine Straw bales 9.00 270.00 

1 Retrofit irrigation all 1250.00 1,250.00 

50 Seasonal Color all 2.00 100.00 

Total North Island:   $7,468.50  

 South Island    
11 Firebush 3gal 26.00 286.00 

40 Parson Juniper 3gal 26.00 1,040.00 

27 Burford Holly 3gal 26.00 702.00 

2 Ligustrum 30gal 475.00 950.00 

2 Remove declining Magnolia  all 550.00 1,100.00 

100 Bahia Sod sq ft 1.75 175.00 

50 Pine Straw bales 9.00 450.00 

50 Seasonal Color all 2.00 100.00 

Total South Island: 
 

 4,803.00 

 

 



 

 
 

 3 

Serenoa Dr. Entrance Renovation 

This includes island end cap, inbound & outbound sides of entrance… Island end cap will follow existing 
end cap design at Roseate Dr. end cap including rock border… Inbound & Outbound sides will follow 
general theme and laid out at time of install accordingly… Variegated Jasmine is listed on proposal, but it 
is still my suggestion to install Variegated Liriope as originally on landscape design for other areas. 
 

 
 
 

Qty Description Size/Unit 
Unit 
Cost Total 

     

30 Little Bunny 3gal 26.00 780.00 

47 Firebush 3gal 26.00 1,222.00 

50 Variegated Jasmine 1gal 12.00 600.00 

1 River Rock  ton 425.00 425.00 

5 Organic Soil & Prep yards 175.00 875.00 

50 Pine Straw bales 9.00 450.00 

175 Seasonal Color all 2.00 350.00 

1 Ripout & Haul Away all 1750.00 1,750.00 

     

Total Landscape:   $6,452.00  

 
 

Bittern Island Renovation  
This includes replacing any declining, dead or missing Burford Holly throughout the island…Island end 
cap will follow existing end cap design at Roseate Dr. end cap including rock border. 

 

 
 



 

 
 

 4 

Qty Description Size/Unit 
Unit 
Cost Total 

     

24 Burford Holly 3gal 26.00 624.00 

1 River Rock ton 425.00 425.00 

75 Seasonal Color all 2.00 150.00 

30 Pine Straw  bales 9.00 270.00 

     

Total Landscape:   $1,469.00  

 
 

Foxtail Entrance 
Variegated Jasmine is listed on proposal, but it is still my suggestion to install Variegated Liriope as 
originally on landscape design attached. 
 

Qty Description Size/Unit 
Unit 
Cost Total 

     

45 Firebush 3gal 26.00 1,170.00 

165 Variegated Jasmine 1gal 12.00 1,980.00 

35 Little Bunny’  3gal 26.00 910.00 

250 Bahia Sod sq. ft. 2.00 500.00 

10 Organic Soil & prep yards 175.00 1,750.00 

10 Hardwood Mulch yards 75.00 750.00 

1 Rip out  xisting Palms, Ligustrum & Firebush to remain all 2150.00 2,150.00 

     

     

Total Landscape:   $9,210.00  

 

 
 



 

 
 

 5 

Longlake Ranch Blvd. Island 
Install 4 Bottlebrush Trees 

Qty Description Size/Unit 
Unit 
Cost Total 

     

4 Bottlebrush 30gal 475.00 1,900.00 

 
 

Plant Pallet  
 

            
Firebush                                                               Little Bunny 

 

 
             Suggested Variegated Liriope                                  Summer Sunset Jasmine 

 

 
Variegated Jasmine alternative to Variegated Liriope 

 
Proposal submitted by Kevin Smith – Senior Landscape Designer 

  ksmith@redtreelandscape.systems / Cell phone: (727) 426.3679  

mailto:ksmith@redtreelandscape.systems


 

 
The New Standard in Landscape Maintenance 

1.888.RED.TREE 
www.redtreelandscapesystems.com 

 
5532 Auld Lane, Holiday FL 34690 

 
FALL 2022 SEASONAL COLOR INSTALLATION PROPOSAL 

FOR 

LONG LAKE RANCH CDD 
 

Attention: Ms. Tish Dobson – District Manager 
 

 October 3, 2022  
 

 
 
 
Scope of work 
 
 
 

• Installation of (3,636) 4” annuals in all seasonal color beds. 
 

• Supplemental installation of organic potting media. 
 

(3,636) annuals X $2.00 per annual:  $7,272.00 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

____________________________________   ________/________/________ 
Authorized Signature to Proceed     Date of Authorization 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Proposal submitted by Peter Lucadano – CEO / Owner & Florida Certified Horticulture Professional 
 peteluke@redtreelandscape.systems / Cell phone: (727) 919-3915   

mailto:peteluke@redtreelandscape.systems


 
 
 

 
The New Standard in Landscape Maintenance 

1.888.RED.TREE 
www.redtreelandscapesystems.com 

 
5532 Auld Lane, Holiday FL 34690 

 

Sod Replacement Proposal 
FOR 

Long Lake Ranch CDD 
 

Attention: Tish Dobson, District Manager 
 

October 5, 2022 
Scope of Work 

 
Sod replacement – Long Lake Ranch Boulevard just before Cordgrass monument – inbound sid 

 

                                
    

• Rip out and remove existing sod 
• Install (1,200) square feet of St. Augustine Sod. 
• Includes all labor, materials, hauling and dumping fees. 

 
PRICE: $2,700.00 

 
 
 

___________________________________   ________/________/________ 
Authorized Signature to Proceed              Date of Authorization 

 
 

Proposal submitted by Robert Johnson - Client Care Specialist 
rjohnson@redtreelandscape.systems / Cell phone: (727) 267-2059   

mailto:rjohnson@redtreelandscape.systems


  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 3 



GHS Environmental Project: Long Lake Ranch Actions Required At Time of Inspection

PO Box 55802 No. of Ponds: 26 (See Map On File) G = Treated Grasses/Herbaceous Species (ie. torpedo grass, cattails, alligatorweed, primrose, pennywort, etc.) 

St. Petersburg, FL 33732-5802 A = Treated Algae (ie. filamentous, planktonic, blue-green, etc.)

727-432-2820 F = Treated Floating Species (ie. Hyacinth, water lettuce, Cuban marsh grass, duckweed, water fern, water spangles, etc.)

S = Treated Submerged Vegetation (ie hydrilla, spikerush, chara, coontail, bladderwort)

L = Treated Lilies (ie fragrant waterlily, spatterdock)

T = Trash/debris removed

* = See Note

Service Date

B
ig

 L
ak

e
B

orr
ow

 

Exp
an

si
on 

B
orr

ow
 L

ak
e

FPM
 4

FPM
 5

FPM
 6

FPM
 7

FPM
 7

A

FPM
 9

FPM
 1

0

FPM
 1

1 
N

ort
h

FPM
 1

1 
South

FPM
 1

2

Pond 1
0

Pond 1
00

Pond 1
0A

Pond 1
10

Pond 2
0

Pond 3
0

Pond 4
0

Pond 5
0A

Pond 5
0B

Pond 6
0

Pond 7
0

Pond 8
0

Pond 9
0

Field Notes

12/29/2021
Prepared and submitted Proposal #s 21-238, 21-239 and 21-240 requested by the CDD for 

the January 2022 meeting.

1/6/2022
Attended CDD meeting to discuss and answer questions regarding the three proposals (#21-

238, 21-239 and 21-240) requested in December 2021.

1/7/2022
Revised and submitted Proposal #21-238R1 per the CDD's request at the 1/6/22 CDD 

meeting. 

1/14/2022 G T T T T T T T T T T T T T
Backpack treatments of aquatic grasses in the littoral zone around the Big Lake. Measured 

control structures of Pond 10 and 30 for construction of carp barriers. 

1/31/2022 T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T Trash pickup on all ponds. 

2/10/2022 T Notes G No further erosion observed at Borrow Pit PVC stakes.

2/16/2022 T T T T T T T T Pond 30 - less trash removed since holidays. 

2/17/2022 A, S S

2/22/2022 G G G Grass treatment in littoral zones of Big Lake and west side of Ponds 20 and 30.  

3/4/2022 T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T

3/14/2022 T T T T T T T T T T T

3/18/2022 Construct carp barriers for Pond Nos. 10 and 30.

3/21/2022 Install carp barriers for Pond Nos. 10 and 30.

3/23/2022 Prepare and submit information to SWFWMD for grass carp approval. 

3/24/2022 Received approval from SWFWMD for grass carp stocking.

3/29/2022
Prepared and submitted permit amendment to FWC to add Pond Nos. 10 and 30 for grass 

carp stocking. 

4/8/2022 T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T
Water levels dropping. Field visit with D. Ruhligh to show him the hole in the concrete of the 

southernmost control structure on the west side of the Big Lake. 

4/12/2022
Obtained amended FWC permit to stock Pond Nos. 10 and 30 with grass carp. Ordered 12" - 

14" grass carp for May delivery. 

4/21/2022 Site inspections of ponds. 

4/27/2022
Revised and submitted Proposal #21-240R1 for Fish Stocking (Blue Gill, Redear Sunfish and 

Blue Tilapia). Coordination with Mac McGaffney. 

4/29/2022 T T T T T G, T T G, T T Focus on grass treatments in community ponds while water levels are down. 

5/4/2022 T G T T T T G G G T T T Grass treatments. 

5/5/2022
Attended CDD meeting to discuss and answer questions regarding proposal #21-240R1 for 

midge fly stocking

5/11/2022 G, T G, T G, T Grass treatments. 

5/26/2022 G Grass treatment in littoral zones of Big Lake.  

6/3/2022 G G G G S Grass treatment in littoral zones of Big Lake, 50A, 50B and 60.  

6/10/2022 T T T T T T T T T

6/15/2022 G * * Installed 51 grass carp in Pond 30. Installed 34 grass carp in Pond 10. 

6/20/2022 S G, S G G G, L G G S Hydrilla treatment in Big Lake and Pond 90. 

6/30/2022 G Grass treatments. 

7/1/2022 G G Grass treatments. 

7/18/2022 T T T T T T T T T Windy conditions

7/27/2022 T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T

Meeting with T. Dobson to discuss overview of onsite ponds and answer any questions. 

PorcellaCor to be applied to Pond 10 and Big Lake next week to combat hydrilla topping out 

at surface. 

8/4/2022 G S G Hydrilla treatment in Pond 10. 

8/5/2022 *
Provided, delivered and installed 1,575 bareroot jointed spikerush in in NW corner of  Big 

Lake to help combat erosion. 

8/11/2022 A, T A A G, T

8/17/2022 G T T * T T G, T G, T G, T T * T T T *

Field meeting with T. Dobson to review the clumps of grass located in the natural wetland 

surrounded by FPM 6, 7 and 7A. Not under contract but GHS will treat these clumps in the 

near future. Sent email to T. Dobson concerning erosion area in NW corner of FPM 6. Also 

sent pictures of two locations of vegetation starting to restrict access to Ponds 40 and 60. 

8/18/2022 *

Reviewed two unknown contraptions located in wetland in the NE corner of Breynia Dr and 

Moorhen Way per D. Ruhlig. Contraptions installed by Mosquito Control per return call with 

D. Ruhlig. 

8/24/2022 G * *

The hydrilla in Pond 30 has shown drastic improvement since the full stocking rate of grass 

carp were introduced. Pond 10 is showing improvement but still have some topped out 

hydrilla.

9/1/2022 T T T T T L, T T T T T T T T T T Treated reachable lilies in FPM 9. 

9/8/2022 T T T T T T T T T T Field meeting with T. Dobson and B. Henman

9/21/2022 T * *

Field meeting with T. Dobson to look at progress of grass carp in Pond Nos 10 and 30. Pond 

No. 10 continuing to improve and Pond No. 30 has seen great results. Reviewed areas of 

Brazilian pepper encroaching into maintenance berms from the wetland buffer areas. Several 

FPMs and ponds that were lagging behind on water levels filled up with recent rain events.



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 4 



Long Lake Ranch CDD 
Amenity Manager’s Report 

 
Date of report: 9/27/2022                   Submitted by: Doug Ruhlig 
 
Clubhouse & Amenities 
 

   

• Security at Foxtail is up and functional 
• The main clubhouse has been switched to the new system, the pavilion is next and we 

will be 100% switched over. 
• The camera system will start as soon as the security badge system is finished. 
• Storm prep was completed 
• Fans for Foxtail have been purchased and started the install. 



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 5 



MINUTES OF MEETING 1 

LONG LAKE RANCH 2 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 3 

 The Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Long Lake Ranch Community 4 
Development District was held on Thursday, September 1, 2022 at 6:01 p.m. at the Long Lake Amenity 5 
Center, 19037 Long Lake Ranch Blvd., Lutz, Florida 33558. 6 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS – Call to Order/Roll Call 7 

Ms. Dobson called the meeting to order and conducted roll call. 8 

Present and constituting a quorum were:  9 

Bill Pellan (via phone) Board Supervisor, Chairman 10 
Heidi Clawson Board Supervisor, Vice Chairwoman  11 
John Twomey Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary 12 
James Koford Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary 13 
George Smith Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary 14 

Also present were: 15 

Tish Dobson District Manager, DPFG Management & Consulting 16 
Brent Henman Field Operations, DPFG Management & Consulting 17 
Sarah Sandy (via phone) District Counsel, Kutak Rock LLP 18 
Doug Ruhlig Amenities Manager, Vesta 19 
Tim Gay Illuminations Holiday Lighting 20 
William Butler American Power Washing LLC 21 

The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken at the September 1, 2022 Long Lake Ranch 22 
CDD Board of Supervisors Regular Meeting. 23 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS – Audience Comments – (limited to 3 minutes per individual for 24 
agenda items) 25 

Prior to opening the floor to audience comments, Ms. Clawson led all present in reciting the Pledge 26 
of Allegiance. 27 

There being none, the next item followed. 28 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS – Staff Reports 29 

A. Landscaping & Irrigation 30 

1. Exhibit 1: Presentation of August Field Inspection Report 31 

There were no comments on the Field Inspection Report. 32 

2. Exhibit 2: RedTree Proposals (if any) 33 

• Entrance Island & Inbound Planting Bed - $9,210.00 34 

• Island End Cap Renovation - $2,467.25 35 

• End Cap Renovation - $2,579.00 36 

Ms. Dobson stated that RedTree was not able to attend the meeting to present the proposals, 37 
and asked the Board whether they wished to discuss the proposals or to table them for 38 
further consideration. The Board discussed conditions of islands around the traffic circle, 39 
and the potentials of various plant material. Ms. Clawson stated that she had discussed the 40 
matter with Ms. Dobson, and had agreed to work through the project to determine 41 



Long Lake Ranch CDD September 1, 2022 

Regular Meeting Page 2 of 8 

 
alternative plans and suggestions, given that the plants may not be the best fit. Mr. Twomey 42 
inquired about uses for the carryover at the start of the next fiscal year, and Ms. Dobson 43 
advised that extra funds could go into the next year’s capital improvement plan, or could 44 
be rolled into reserves. Comments were made about crew staffing potentially being spread 45 
thin, and Mr. Henman additionally discussed the process of detailing the community, by 46 
breaking sections out for rotations. 47 

The Board discussed contractual obligations for the landscape team, including palm 48 
trimming, fertilization, and rotations. Mr. Pellan encouraged the Board to review the scope 49 
of services in the agreement, suggesting that the requirements of the agreement were not 50 
currently being fulfilled. Mr. Pellan stated that there was a clause in the agreement to repair 51 
obligations that had not been fulfilled within 48 hours, and failure to comply and address 52 
these again would result in a violation of the agreement. 53 

Mr. Koford made a motion, seconded by Mr. Smith, to take the landscape contract out to 54 
bid, for the Long Lake Ranch Community Development District. 55 

During discussion of the motion, Ms. Sandy advised that the District would need to 56 
undergo a formal RFP process, and fielded questions from the Board regarding costs and 57 
criteria. Ms. Dobson also cautioned against the Board going out for RFP for the same 58 
services in quick succession, as this may dissuade vendors from submitting proposals. Mr. 59 
Koford clarified that he had made his motion out of concern for the vendor’s capacity, 60 
acknowledging that the vendor was professional and communicative, and had otherwise 61 
been capable of doing work properly. 62 

During discussion of the motion, Ms. Clawson asked for clarification on the tree pruning 63 
monthly task, and Mr. Henman explained that tree pruning and hardwood pruning were 64 
considered separate services. Mr. Koford additionally indicated that there was a dead pine 65 
tree by Sun Lake Boulevard, and a declining elm in the area. 66 

During discussion of the motion, Mr. Pellan suggested that it was the District management 67 
company’s responsibility to ensure that companies under contract with the CDD were 68 
meeting the requirements and expectations, and fulfilling the specified scopes of service. 69 
Ms. Dobson acknowledged this and indicated that communications between DPFG staff 70 
and the landscape company were well documented. 71 

During discussion of the motion, Ms. Sandy stated that she had the documentation and the 72 
criteria that the Board used for the previous RFP, and could go through them with the 73 
Board. Ms. Sandy stated that moving forward with the RFP would need authorization of 74 
District staff to notice the RFP and assemble the project manual, as well as approval from 75 
the Board of the evaluation criteria. Ms. Dobson suggested having a meeting between 76 
District staff and Mr. Lucadano to lay out the contract and go through with each point, 77 
making the Board’s expectations for landscaping and perceived shortcomings clear. Ms. 78 
Dobson suggested having a 30-day window to get everything back in line, else the District 79 
would then go out for RFP. Ms. Sandy commented that the Board could additionally 80 
authorize for a Supervisor to work directly on this issue. 81 

Ms. Dobson stated that, as the discussion of going out to bid was not on the agenda, the 82 
Board needed to open the floor to public comment. 83 

Comments were made from residents regarding the need for the vendor to fulfill the 84 
number of site visits and services paid for by the contract. 85 

Following the public comment period, Mr. Koford withdrew his motion. 86 



Long Lake Ranch CDD September 1, 2022 

Regular Meeting Page 3 of 8 

 
Mr. Koford explained that his withdrawal of the motion was contingent upon a meeting 87 
occurring between District management staff and the landscape vendor, and asked whether 88 
the Board could send a list of concerns. Ms. Dobson stated that she recommended 89 
representation from the Board as this would lend weight to the list of concerns being raised 90 
by the Board. Ms. Dobson suggested for Supervisors to send in their concerns by 91 
September 6, and then she would proceed with scheduling a meeting at the clubhouse with 92 
herself, Mr. Henman, Mr. Lucadano, Mr. Koford, and, if possible, Mr. Johnson, to go 93 
through the list.  Ms. Dobson added that she would send copies of the current agreement 94 
to the Board for reference. 95 

(Mr. Smith left the meeting at 6:57 p.m. and rejoined at 6:59 p.m.) 96 

Two irrigation proposals were walked on, in the amounts of $2,217.50 and $7,017.50, with 97 
Ms. Dobson explaining that these were in response to a recent lightning strike. Ms. Dobson 98 
stated that the first estimate was to replace the Hunter I-Core controller and output module, 99 
as currently it was causing the irrigation to constantly run, and that the second was an 100 
alternative to install a full easy-to-wire decoder system with associated modules and 101 
connectors. Discussion ensued. 102 

On a MOTION by Mr. Koford, SECONDED by Mr. Smith, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved 103 
the irrigation proposal for replacement of the Hunter I-Core controller and output module, in the amount of 104 
$2,217.50, for the Long Lake Ranch Community Development District. 105 

Following the motion, Ms. Dobson suggested proceeding with the Illuminations Holiday 106 
Lighting agenda item, as the vendor was present at the meeting. 107 

B. Exhibit 9: Consideration of Illuminations Holiday Lighting Proposal - $13,900.00 108 

This item was presented out of order. 109 

Mr. Gay explained the scope of the existing basic proposal, and noted that it was itemized 110 
for the Board to be able to pick and choose which aspects they wished to have for the 111 
community. The Board commented on Mr. Gay presented a track lighting product as an 112 
alternative to the proposal, noting that it would be a one-time cost to install it permanently 113 
as a year-round lighting feature. Comments were made by the Board stating that while they 114 
were positive on the product, there was not currently room on the budget. Ms. Clawson 115 
additionally noted that the CDD had purchased lights in 2021 that were currently in storage 116 
at Foxtail. 117 

In response to a question from the District Manager, Mr. Gay stated that he had worked 118 
with communities that had purchased the track lighting for one or two structures at a time, 119 
and that he was open to however the District may want to prioritize structures. Mr. Gay 120 
fielded questions from the Board regarding troubleshooting lighting, durability during 121 
storms, and remote access to control the lighting. 122 

Ms. Dobson distributed an estimate from Florida Field Services, which was the vendor who 123 
had installed lighting for the community in 2021, and stated that reinstallation from them 124 
came out to $4,450.00. Discussion ensued regarding the amount of bulbs that had been 125 
purchased previously, and what costs would be to address bulbs that were burnt out or 126 
broken. 127 

Following discussion, Ms. Dobson stated that she could bring consideration of this item 128 
back to the next meeting, with other options to explore, and that staff could get a count of 129 
how many lights were currently nonfunctional to get estimated pricing for replacements. 130 



Long Lake Ranch CDD September 1, 2022 

Regular Meeting Page 4 of 8 

 
Ms. Dobson introduced Mr. Butler to the Board, and Mr. Henman explained the context of 131 
the verbal proposal to power wash the fence by the lake being presented. Mr. Butler stated 132 
that his bottom-line price for the length of the fence was $1,400. The Board discussed and 133 
determined that there was money in the budget to pay for this. 134 

Ms. Dobson noted that another community had similarly needed to deal with rust issues, 135 
and that sealing the panels following cleaning had been an effective preventative measure 136 
that also made subsequent cleaning easier. The Board discussed sealant solutions, including 137 
a locally produced product named Snowcap, and comments were made in favor of treating 138 
a small test area. 139 

Mr. Smith made a motion, seconded by Mr. Koford, to approve the American Power 140 
Washing lake fence pressure washing proposal, in an amount not to exceed $1,400.00. 141 

During discussion of the motion, Ms. Dobson stated that as this item was not on the 142 
published agenda, the Board needed to open the floor to public comment before voting on 143 
the motion. There were no comments from the public on this item. 144 

On a MOTION by Mr. Smith, SECONDED by Mr. Koford, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved 145 
the American Power Washing lake fence pressure washing proposal, in an amount not to exceed $1,400.00, 146 
for the Long Lake Ranch Community Development District. 147 

Following the motion, Mr. Butler stated that he could get a written copy of the proposal to 148 
Ms. Dobson the day following the meeting. 149 

C. Aquatic Services 150 

1. Exhibit 3: Presentation of Aquatics Treatment Report 151 

Mr. Henman noted that the aquatic services vendor was in the process of getting a hydrilla 152 
outbreak under control, adding that erosion had also been noticed by Dagger Wing. Mr. 153 
Pellan recalled previous discussions about a hydrilla killer treatment, and Ms. Dobson 154 
stated that the vendor had been waiting to see how the fish would respond prior to applying 155 
additional spray treatments, but that she could follow up with him. 156 

Mr. Henman additionally gave an overview of field operations, noting that speed limit signs 157 
were now being installed, and reporting some issues with the south fountain related to 158 
electrical problems that the vendor was working to resolve. Mr. Henman addressed 159 
Supervisor questions about the shed, stating that it would be installed as soon as the 160 
concrete was in. Ms. Dobson added that the CDD had placed a 50% down payment for the 161 
project, and that the remaining funds were set aside. 162 

The Board discussed the conditions of the gates, with comments made indicating the 163 
maintenance and repair costs, as well as the downtime. The Board discussed the possibility 164 
of removing the gates, and District Counsel was requested to look into legal considerations. 165 
The Board additionally directed staff to acquire proposals and provide recommendations 166 
for heavy duty fence and gate replacement. 167 

D. District Engineer 168 

The District Engineer was not present. Ms. Dobson stated that she had walked the area with Mr. 169 
Chang for the new utility shed, and that she had distributed emailed recommendations from him 170 
regarding an erosion issue, which the aquatic services vendor was working on a proposal to address. 171 

E. District Counsel 172 



Long Lake Ranch CDD September 1, 2022 

Regular Meeting Page 5 of 8 

 
Ms. Sandy stated that an executed copy of the Board-approved HOA use agreement had been 173 
received, following additional work with the HOA counsel. Ms. Sandy additionally provided an 174 
update on the letter sent to the residents involved in the July 9 incident at the pool, in which 175 
information regarding the temporary suspension of amenity privileges had been relayed. Ms. Sandy 176 
advised that she had been notified that the residents were seeking a potential attorney regarding a 177 
claim against the CDD for alleged selective enforcement. Ms. Sandy requested for any 178 
communications surrounding the incident received by Board members or staff to be directed to her 179 
office. 180 

Ms. Sandy additionally provided updates on agreements that had been drafted for amenity 181 
management and pool cleaning with Vesta, and finalized agreements for concrete and electric 182 
vendors. Ms. Sandy also noted that two property access agreements had been put together, one of 183 
which had already been approved by the Board and the other of which was on the agenda for 184 
consideration. 185 

Mr. Koford asked whether there was any action that the Board could take to revise CDD 186 
responsibilities for maintaining the landscaping by the construction site near Sun Lake Boulevard, 187 
noting that construction trucks were constantly driving across the area anyway. Ms. Sandy stated 188 
that the CDD had a license agreement with the county to maintain the landscaping, and that she 189 
believed that the District had the ability to terminate the agreement, contingent upon the removal 190 
of any landscaping and/or irrigation installed. Ms. Clawson stated that she believed there was none. 191 
Ms. Sandy stated that she would need to look at the use agreement, but could draft a letter of 192 
termination. 193 

On a MOTION by Ms. Clawson, SECONDED by Mr. Koford, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved 194 
the authorization of District Counsel to draft a letter of termination notifying Pasco County that Long Lake 195 
Ranch CDD would cease from maintaining the landscaping along Sun Lake Boulevard from Night Shade 196 
to US Highway 54, for the Long Lake Ranch Community Development District. 197 

F. Clubhouse Manager 198 

1. Exhibit 4: Presentation of Clubhouse Manager Report 199 

Mr. Ruhlig stated that the subpanel and rear pavilion piping had been completed by Kazar’s 200 
Electric, and that they had been asked to provide an estimate for work on the box for the 201 
fountain. Mr. Ruhlig stated that the Foxtail pool was now fully operational, but that the 202 
transition to the new access control system was still in progress, to be completed within the 203 
next two weeks. Mr. Ruhlig noted some minimal surge protection that had gone in for the 204 
security system with pool gates, following some lightning damage that had occurred, and 205 
that a new surge protector battery backup unit had since been ordered. Following 206 
discussion on communicating the Foxtail system transition out to residents, Ms. Dobson 207 
suggested that any eblast be emailed out to the Board first ahead of time for their awareness. 208 

Mr. Ruhlig added that some of the fans at Foxtail had had motors blow out as part of the 209 
electrical issue, and asked the Board whether he could proceed with ordering replacements. 210 
The Board did not express any opposition to the suggestion.  211 

G. District Manager 212 

Ms. Dobson noted that an email had been sent out the day before the meeting, regarding concerns 213 
on the budget that had been raised by Supervisor Smith, and noted that she invited Mr. Smith to 214 
have a conference call with herself, Mr. McGaffney, and potentially an accountant as clarification. 215 

Mr. Smith commented on the approval process of the budget, suggesting that the budget had been 216 
unbalanced and rushed through despite there being a viable 15-day window for a notice to have 217 



Long Lake Ranch CDD September 1, 2022 

Regular Meeting Page 6 of 8 

 
been posted in accordance with the deadline. Mr. Smith expressed concerns about there not being 218 
a reserve schedule, noting that he would be working with Mr. McGaffney to put something 219 
together. Ms. Dobson clarified that the CDD had a reserve fund and study, and that the balance was 220 
something that the Board voted on each year. Mr. Smith additionally expressed concerns about 221 
audited financial statements not yet being provided, noting a delay of about 60 days. Ms. Sandy 222 
stated that she would need to get an estimated date from Mr. McGaffney, noting that there was an 223 
auditing firm that the District Management company worked with for audited financials. Ms. 224 
Dobson confirmed that the CDD’s auditors had everything, and were sending regular updates on 225 
progress. 226 

Ms. Dobson noted a request from the HOA for the Board to consider installing a digital lock on the 227 
door for the spirit committee to be able to access. The Board discussed methods to have access 228 
restricted to various extents. Ms. Dobson added that, in response to unauthorized use of one of the 229 
CDD pumps and wells, as well as clock and controller doors being left open, the irrigation vendor 230 
had been authorized to install small locks on the controllers.  231 

1. Discussion of Sun Lake Blvd. Streetlights 232 

Ms. Dobson stated that Pasco County would be responding to the street light situation by 233 
the end of the week. 234 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Consent Agenda 235 

A. Exhibit 5: Consideration of Minutes of the Board of Supervisors’ Meetings Held on August 4, 2022 236 

Mr. Pellan commented that he felt that Mr. Smith’s concerns regarding the budget had not been 237 
properly reflected in the minutes. Ms. Clawson suggested that Lines 308-319 adequately 238 
summarized Mr. Smith’s opposition and the suggested meeting with Mr. McGaffney to reconcile 239 
the issues, and that the motion at Lines 332-335 included language related to Mr. Smith working 240 
with District staff to ensure accuracy. 241 

On a MOTION by Ms. Clawson, SECONDED by Mr. Smith, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved 242 
the Minutes of the Board of Supervisors’ Meetings Held on August 4, 2022, for the Long Lake Ranch 243 
Community Development District. 244 

B. Exhibit 6: Consideration of Unaudited July 2022 Financial Statements 245 

Mr. Twomey asked for clarification on an unassigned balance, and comments were made in favor 246 
of looking into reallocating funds once the audit came back. 247 

On a MOTION by Ms. Clawson, SECONDED by Mr. Twomey, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board 248 
approved the Unaudited July 2022 Financial Statements for the Long Lake Ranch Community Development 249 
District. 250 

C. Exhibit 7: Consideration of Operation and Maintenance Expenditures for July 2022 251 

(Mr. Smith left the meeting at 9:19 p.m.) 252 

On a MOTION by Mr. Koford, SECONDED by Ms. Clawson, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved 253 
the Operation and Maintenance Expenditures for July 2022 for the Long Lake Ranch Community 254 
Development District. 255 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Business Items 256 

A. Exhibit 8: Consideration & Adoption of Resolution 2022-14, Designating Signatories for 257 
Operating Bank Account 258 



Long Lake Ranch CDD September 1, 2022 

Regular Meeting Page 7 of 8 

 
On a MOTION by Mr. Koford, SECONDED by Mr. Twomey, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board adopted 259 
Resolution 2022-14, Designating Signatories for Operating Bank Account, for the Long Lake Ranch 260 
Community Development District. 261 

B. Exhibit 10: Consideration of Easement Request – 18745 Deer Tracks Loop – Installation of Pool 262 

The Board discussed the estimated timeline for a typical pool installation, and the location of the 263 
easement and its access points. 264 

On a MOTION by Ms. Clawson, SECONDED by Mr. Koford, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved 265 
the use of easement agreement for the address at 18745 Deer Tracks Loop, for the Long Lake Ranch 266 
Community Development District. 267 

Following the motion, the Board directed for the homeowner to be informed about accessing the 268 
easement area through the side yard vinyl fence on Weather Vane. Comments were also made 269 
regarding a previous situation where someone performing construction on Sun Lake property had 270 
stored construction materials on the sidewalks. Ms. Dobson stated that she could communicate 271 
these to the homeowner and meet with the contractor.  272 

C. Exhibit 11: Presentation of Solid Waste Assessment 273 

Ms. Dobson noted that a public hearing regarding annual solid waste disposal assessments was 274 
scheduled for September 6. 275 

D. Exhibit 12: Consideration of HOA’s Landscape Maintenance Request 276 

Comments were made by members of the Board questioning the pictures enclosed. Mr. Pellan noted 277 
that Counsel had indicated that the request would involve CDD funds coming from the public being 278 
used in an area where the public cannot access and benefit. 279 

On a MOTION by Ms. Clawson, SECONDED by Mr. Koford, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board rejected 280 
the HOA Landscape Maintenance Request for the Long Lake Ranch Community Development District. 281 

Following the motion, the Board requested for Ms. Dobson to personally respond to the email. 282 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Supervisors Requests 283 

Mr. Twomey commented on expenditures that needed to be priorities, such as fences and locks.  284 

Mr. Koford asked whether the CDD could purchase a rolling pickleball net and set of paddles and 285 
balls. 286 

Ms. Clawson requested for the HOA to clean up their clubhouse supplies, and Ms. Dobson noted 287 
that she would additionally send out the Vanguard proposal for deep cleaning bathrooms as soon 288 
as it was received. 289 

Mr. Ruhlig asked for clarification on what the Board wanted out of lake fencing proposals. Mr. 290 
Pellan expressed support for proposals by section. Supervisor comments were heard suggesting for 291 
weighing options with metal fencing, and for staff to reach out to Daniels for fencing proposals, 292 
which Mr. Ruhlig stated he could do along with other companies. 293 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Audience Comments – New Business 294 

There being none, the next item followed. 295 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Next Meeting Quorum Check: October 6th, 6:00 PM 296 



Long Lake Ranch CDD September 1, 2022 

Regular Meeting Page 8 of 8 

 
Mr. Pellan, Mr. Koford, and Mr. Twomey confirmed that they would be in attendance at the next 297 
meeting, scheduled for October 6 at 6:00 p.m., which would constitute a quorum. Ms. Clawson 298 
stated that she would not be able to attend the meeting. Ms. Dobson stated that she would need to 299 
contact Mr. Smith for his anticipated attendance status. 300 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Adjournment 301 

Ms. Dobson asked for final questions, comments, or corrections before requesting a motion to 302 
adjourn the meeting. There being none, Mr. Koford made a motion to adjourn the meeting. 303 

On a MOTION by Mr. Koford, SECONDED by Ms. Clawson, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board 304 
adjourned the meeting at 9:56 p.m. for the Long Lake Ranch Community Development District. 305 

*Each person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered 306 
at the meeting is advised that person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, 307 
including the testimony and evidence upon which such appeal is to be based. 308 

Meeting minutes were approved at a meeting by vote of the Board of Supervisors at a publicly noticed 309 
meeting held on October 6, 2022. 310 

 311 

Signature  Signature 

 312 

Printed Name  Printed Name 

Title: □ Secretary □ Assistant Secretary  Title: □ Chairman □ Vice Chairman 313 



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 6 



Long Lake Ranch
Community Development District

Financial Statements
(Unaudited)

Preliminary

Period Ending
August 31, 2022

Page 1



  
General Reserve Debt Service Debt Service Debt Service

Fund Fund 2014 2015 2016 TOTAL
1 ASSETS:  
2 CASH 414,232$                     906,832$          -$                      -$                      -$                      1,321,064$       
3 CASH - DEBIT CARD 59                                -                        -                        -                        -                        59                      
4 INVESTMENTS: -                        
5 MONEY MARKET ACCOUNT - BU 95,448                         -                        -                        -                        -                        95,448               
6 TRUST - REVENUE ACCT -                                   -                        178,551            106,647            71,339               356,536            
7 TRUST - RESERVE ACCT -                                   318,994            117,969            96,531               533,494            
8 TRUST - PREPAYMENT -                                   -                        281                    -                        16,626               16,907               
9 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE -                                   -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

10 ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE - ON ROLL -                                   -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
11 DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS -                                   -                        6,306                 5,098                 4,163                 15,567               
12 PREPAID EXPENSES 2,891                           -                        -                        -                        -                        2,891                 
13 DEPOSITS 42,903                         -                        -                        -                        -                        42,903               
14 TOTAL ASSETS 555,533$                     906,832$          504,131$          229,714$          188,660$          2,384,870$       

15 LIABILITIES:
16 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 10,997$                       -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      10,997$            
17 SALES TAX 3                                  -                        -                        3                        
18 ACCRUED EXPENSES -                                   -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
19 DEFERRED REVENUE - ON-ROLL -                                   -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
20 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS -                                   -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
21 TOTAL LIABILITIES 11,000                         -                        -                        -                        -                        11,000               

-                        
22 FUND BALANCE: -                        
23 COMMITTED
24 NONSPENDABLE DEPOSITS 45,794                         -                        -                        -                        -                        45,794               
25 ASSIGNED:  2 MONTH OPERATING CAPITAL 201,740                       -                        -                        -                        -                        201,740            
26 RESTRICTED -                                   443,490            509,453            222,026            174,681.05       1,349,650         
27 UNASSIGNED 296,998                       463,342            (5,321)               7,687                 13,978.66         776,685            
28 TOTAL FUND BALANCE 544,533                       906,832            504,131            229,714            188,660            2,373,870         

29 TOTAL  LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE 555,533$                     906,832$          504,131$          229,714$          188,660$          2,384,870$       

Long Lake Ranch CDD
Balance Sheet

August 31, 2022

Page 2



FY2022 FY2022 FY2022 VARIANCE % Actual
Adopted Budget Actual Favorable YTD /
Budget Year-to-Date Year-to-Date (Unfavorable) FY Budget

1 REVENUE
2 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - ON ROLL (NET) 1,280,277$       1,280,277$       1,282,844$       2,567$              100%
3 INTEREST REVENUE -                        -                        165                   165                   
4 MISC. REVENUE -                        -                        47,735              47,735              
5 FUND BALANCE FORWARD 75,000              -                        -                        -                        
6 TOTAL REVENUE 1,355,277         1,280,277         1,330,744         50,467              98%

7 EXPENDITURES
8 FINANCIAL & ADMINISTRATIVE:
9 BOARD OF SUPERVISORS SALARIES 9,600                8,800                9,000                (200)                  94%

10 PAYROLL TAXES  (BOS STAFF) 734                   673                   689                   (16)                    94%
11 PAYROLL SERVICE FEES 600                   550                   628                   (78)                    105%
12 ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 3,610                3,309                3,650                (341)                  101%
13 MANAGEMENT CONSULTING SERVICES   18,530              16,986              16,678              308                   90%
14 FINANCIAL & REVENUE COLLECTIONS 3,850                3,529                3,667                (137)                  95%
15 ACCOUNTING SERVICES 16,850              15,446              16,042              (596)                  95%
16 MEETING OVERCHARGES 500                   458                   648                   (189)                  130%
17 REGULATORY AND PERMIT FEES 175                   175                   175                   -                        100%
18 TAX COLLECTOR / PROPERTY APPRAISER 250                   229                   676                   (447)                  271%
19 BANK FEES 150                   138                   -                        138                   0%
20 AUDITING                                                 6,000                5,500                -                        5,500                0%
21 LEGAL ADVERTISEMENTS                                     1,500                1,375                807                   568                   54%
22 ENGINEERING SERVICES                                     17,000              15,583              12,779              2,805                75%
23 TECHNOLOGY SERVICES & WEBSITE ADMIN 2,015                2,015                2,164                (149)                  107%
24 LEGAL SERVICES                                   30,000              27,500              45,209              (17,709)             151%
16 TOTAL FINANCIAL & ADMINISTRATIVE 111,364            102,266            112,809            (10,543)             101%

 For the Period From October 1, 2021 through August 31, 2022
Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Fund Balance

General Fund
Long Lake Ranch CDD

Page 3



FY2022 FY2022 FY2022 VARIANCE % Actual
Adopted Budget Actual Favorable YTD /
Budget Year-to-Date Year-to-Date (Unfavorable) FY Budget

 For the Period From October 1, 2021 through August 31, 2022
Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Fund Balance

General Fund
Long Lake Ranch CDD

17 INSURANCE:
18 INSURANCE (PUBLIC OFFICIALS/PROPERTY/CASUALTY) 5,919                5,919                -                        5,919                0%
19 GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE -                        -                        -                        -                        
20 PROPERTY INSURANCE 14,130              14,130              18,865              (4,735)               134%
21 TOTAL INSURANCE 20,049              20,049              18,865              1,184                94%

22 DEBT SERVICE ADMINISTRATION:
23 DISCLOSURE REPORT 3,850                3,529                -                        3,529                0%
24 ARBITRAGE REBATE 1,300                1,300                1,150                150                   88%
25 TRUSTEE FEES 11,152              11,152              15,701              (4,549)               141%
26 TOTAL DEBT SERVICE ADMINISTRATION 16,302              15,981              16,851              (870)                  103%

27 UTILITIES:
28 UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY 57,200              52,433              72,134              (19,700)             126%
29 UTILITIES - STREETLIGHTS 159,600            146,300            106,995            39,305              67%
30 UTILITIES - WATER/SEWER 33,000              30,250              7,921                22,329              24%
31 UTILITIES - SOLID WASTE REMOVAL 960                   880                   1,211                (331)                  126%
32 TOTAL UTILITIES 250,760            229,863            188,261            41,602              75%

33 SECURITY:
34 SECURITY MONITORING SERVICES 6,252                5,731                2,349                3,383                38%
35 SECURITY MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE (EQUIPMENT) 9,000                8,250                4,535                3,715                50%
36 TOTAL SECURITY 15,252              13,981              6,884                7,098                45%

Page 4



FY2022 FY2022 FY2022 VARIANCE % Actual
Adopted Budget Actual Favorable YTD /
Budget Year-to-Date Year-to-Date (Unfavorable) FY Budget

 For the Period From October 1, 2021 through August 31, 2022
Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Fund Balance

General Fund
Long Lake Ranch CDD

37 PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT:  
38 FIELD SERVICES 4,815                4,414                4,583                (170)                  95%
39 FOUNTAIN SERVICE REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 2,500                2,292                600                   1,692                24%
40 AQUATIC MAINTENANCE 29,520              27,060              28,366              (1,306)               96%
41 MITIGATION AREA MONITORING & MAINTENANCE 3,100                2,842                650                   2,192                21%
42 AQUATIC PLANT REPLACEMENT 2,500                2,292                -                        2,292                0%
43 STORMWATER SYSTEM MAINTENANCE 500                   458                   -                        458                   0%
44 MIDGE FLY TREATMENTS -                        -                        -                        -                        
45 FISH STOCKING 11,100              10,175              1,445                8,730                13%
46 LAKE & POND MAINTENANCE 2,000                1,833                -                        1,833                0%
47 ENTRY & WALLS MAINTENANCE 5,500                5,042                3,994                1,048                73%
48 LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE - CONTRACT 183,982            168,650            163,150            5,500                89%
49 LANDSCAPE REPLACEMENT - MULCH 60,000              55,000              56,325              (1,325)               94%
50 LANDSCAPE REPLACEMENT - ANNUALS 24,000              22,000              22,180              (180)                  92%
51 LANDSCAPE REPLACEMENT - PLANTS & SHRUBS 45,000              41,250              25,345              15,905              56%
52 FIRE ANT TREATMENT 1,500                1,375                -                        1,375                0%
53 IRRIGATION REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 6,000                5,500                8,731                (3,231)               146%
54 DECORATIVE LIGHT MAINTENANCE 9,050                9,050                8,900                150                   98%
55 FIELD CONTINGENCY -                        -                        -                        -                        
56 TOTAL PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT 391,067            359,232            324,269            34,963              83%

57 ROAD & STREET FACILITIES
58 SIDEWALK REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 1,000                917                   -                        917                   0%
59 ROADWAY REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 1,000                917                   53                     863                   5%
60 STREET SIGN REPAIR & REPLACEMENT 2,500                2,292                8,600                (6,308)               344%
61 TOTAL ROAD & STREET FACILITIES 4,500                4,125                8,653                (4,528)               192%

Page 5



FY2022 FY2022 FY2022 VARIANCE % Actual
Adopted Budget Actual Favorable YTD /
Budget Year-to-Date Year-to-Date (Unfavorable) FY Budget

 For the Period From October 1, 2021 through August 31, 2022
Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Fund Balance

General Fund
Long Lake Ranch CDD

62 PARKS AND RECREATION:
63 CLUBHOUSE MANAGEMENT 124,353            113,990            108,026            5,964                87%
64 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 21,000              19,250              16,788              2,462                80%
65 OFFICE SUPPLIES 500                   458                   1,407                (948)                  281%
66 FURNITURE REPAIR/REPLACEMENT 1,500                1,375                1,827                (452)                  122%
67 CLUB FACILITY JANITORIAL -                        -                        -                        -                        
68 POOL MAINTENANCE - CONTRACT -                        -                        -                        -                        
69 POOL REPAIRS 1,500                1,375                2,021                (646)                  135%
70 POOL PERMITS 1,000                917                   611                   306                   61%
71 COMMUNICATIONS (TELE, FAX, INTERNET ) 8,090                7,416                3,070                4,346                38%
72 FACILITY A/C & HEATING MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS 2,000                1,833                -                        1,833                0%
73 COMPUTER SUPPORT MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 1,000                917                   -                        917                   0%
74 PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT & MAINTENANCE 1,000                917                   86                     831                   9%
75 ATHLETIC/PARK & COURT/FIELD REPAIRS 5,000                4,583                4,396                187                   88%
76 DOG WASTE STATION SUPPLIES -                        -                        -                        -                        
77 PEST CONTROL 2,460                2,255                1,200                1,055                49%
78 TOTAL  PARKS AND RECREATION 169,403            155,286            139,430            15,856              82%

79 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
80 TRANSFER TO RESERVE 231,580            231,580            237,384            (5,804)               103%
81 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE -                        -                        16,451              (16,451)             
82 TOTAL CONTINGENCY 231,580            231,580            253,835            (22,255)             110%

83 TOTAL EXPENDITURES BEFORE CAPITAL RESERVES 1,210,277         1,132,364         1,069,857         62,508              88%

84 EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES
BEFORE PROJECT BUDGET 145,000            147,913            260,888            112,975            

Page 6



FY2022 FY2022 FY2022 VARIANCE % Actual
Adopted Budget Actual Favorable YTD /
Budget Year-to-Date Year-to-Date (Unfavorable) FY Budget

 For the Period From October 1, 2021 through August 31, 2022
Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Fund Balance

General Fund
Long Lake Ranch CDD

85 PROJECT BUDGET
86 PRESSURE WASHING 20,000              18,333              20,264              (1,931)               101%
87 CAPITAL OUTLAY 125,000            114,583            25,433              89,150              20%
88 TOTAL CONTINGENCY 145,000            132,917            45,698              87,219              32%

89 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,355,277         1,265,281         1,115,554         149,727            82%

90 EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES
AFTER PROJECT BUDGET -                        14,996              215,190            25,756              

91 FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING - UNAUDITED 276,740            276,740            329,342            
92 NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 215,190            
93 FUND BALANCE - ENDING - PROJECTED 276,740            544,533            
94 COMMITTED
95 NONSPENDABLE DEPOSITS -                        45,794              
96 DECREASE FOR FUND BALANCE FORWARD 75,000              -                        
97 ASSIGNED -                        
98 2-MONTH WORKING CAPITAL 201,740            201,740            
99 UNASSIGNED -                        296,998            

100 TOTAL FUND BALANCE 276,740$          544,533$          

Page 7



FY 2022 FY 2022 VARIANCE
Adopted Actual Favorable
Budget Year-to-Date (Unfavorable)

1 REVENUE
2 ASSESSMENT - ON ROLL -$                      -$                      -$                      
3 PY ASSESSMENT - ON ROLL EXCESS REV -                        -                        -                        
4 INTEREST REVENUE -                        -                        -                        
5 TRANSFER IN 231,580             236,580             5,000                 
6 TOTAL REVENUE 231,580             236,580             5,000                 

7 EXPENDITURES
8 CONTINGENCY
9 CAPITAL RESERVES -                        -                        -                        

10 TOTAL EXPENDITURES -                        -                        -                        

11 EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITUR 231,580             236,580             5,000                 

12 FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 670,252             670,252             -                        
13 FUND BALANCE - ENDING 901,832$           906,832$           5,000$               

Long Lake Ranch CDD
Reserve Fund

Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Fund Balance
 For the Period From October 1, 2021 through August 31, 2022

Page 8



FY 2022 FY 2022 VARIANCE
Adopted Actual Favorable
Budget Year-to-Date (Unfavorable)

1 REVENUE
2 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - ON ROLL (NET) 319,275$           319,269$           (6)$                    
3 DISCOUNT (ASSESSMENTS) -                        -                        -                        
4 INTEREST REVENUE -                        878                    878                    
5 TOTAL REVENUE 319,275             320,147             872                    

6 EXPENDITURES
7 INTEREST EXPENSE
8 11/1/2021 -                        118,153             (118,153)           
9 5/1/2022 118,294             118,153             141                    

10 11/1/2022 115,903             -                        115,903             
11 PRINCIPAL RETIREMENT                          85,000               85,000               -                        
12 COST OF ISSUANCE -                        -                        -                        
13 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 319,197             321,306             (2,109)               

14 EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXP. 78                      (1,160)               (1,238)               

15 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
16 BOND PROCEEDS -                        -                        -                        
17 TRANSFER IN (OUT) -                        -                        -                        
18 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) -                        -                        -                        

19 FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 505,291             505,291             -                        
20 FUND BALANCE - ENDING 505,369$           504,131$           (1,238)$             

Long Lake Ranch CDD
Debt Service Fund- Series 2014

Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Fund Balance
 For the Period From October 1, 2021 through August 31, 2022

Page 9



FY 2022 FY 2022 VARIANCE
Adopted Actual Favorable
Budget Year-to-Date (Unfavorable)

1 REVENUE
2 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - ON ROLL (NET) 235,938$           236,373$           436$                  
3 DISCOUNT (ASSESSMENTS) -                        -                        -                        
4 INTEREST REVENUE -                        9                        9                        
5 TOTAL REVENUE 235,938             236,382             444                    

6 EXPENDITURES
7 INTEREST EXPENSE
8 11/1/2021 -                        89,769               (89,769)             
9 5/1/2022 89,769               89,769               -                        

10 11/1/2022 88,119               -                        88,119               
11 PRINCIPAL RETIREMENT                          55,000               55,000               -                        
12 COST OF ISSUANCE -                        -                        -                        
13 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 232,888             234,538             (1,650)               

14 EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXP. 3,050                 1,844                 (1,206)               

15 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
16 BOND PROCEEDS -                        -                        -                        
17 TRANSFER IN (OUT) -                           -                        -                        
18 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) -                        -                        -                        

19 FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 227,869             227,869             -                        
20 FUND BALANCE - ENDING 230,919$           229,714$           (1,206)$             

Long Lake Ranch CDD
Debt Service Fund- Series 2015

Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Fund Balance
 For the Period From October 1, 2021 through August 31, 2022

Page 10



FY 2022 FY 2022 VARIANCE
Adopted Actual Favorable
Budget Year-to-Date (Unfavorable)

1 REVENUE
2 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - ON ROLL (NET) 193,413$           193,754$           342$                  
3 DISCOUNT (ASSESSMENTS) -                        -                        -                        
4 PREPAYMENT REVENUE -                        16,451               16,451               
5 INTEREST REVENUE -                        7                        7                        
6 TOTAL REVENUE 193,413             210,212             16,800               

7 EXPENDITURES
8 INTEREST EXPENSE
9 11/1/2021 -                        64,734               (64,734)             

10 5/1/2022 64,853               64,734               119                    
11 11/1/2022 63,553               -                        63,553               
12 PRINCIPAL RETIREMENT                          65,000               65,000               -                        
13 COST OF ISSUANCE -                        -                        -                        
14 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 193,406             194,469             (1,063)               

15 EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXP. 6                        15,744               15,737               

16 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
17 BOND PROCEEDS -                        -                        -                        
18 TRANSFER IN (OUT) -                        -                        -                        
19 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) -                        -                        -                        

20 FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 172,916             172,916             -                        
21 FUND BALANCE - ENDING 172,922$           188,660$           15,737$             

 For the Period From October 1, 2021 through August 31, 2022
Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Fund Balance

Debt Service Fund- Series 2016
Long Lake Ranch CDD

Page 11



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 7 







































































































































































  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 8 



ESTIMATE
     

FROM BILL TO ESTIMATE # 655

FLORIDA FIELD SERVICES 

GROUP LLC 

9077 SHADYSIDE LANE 

LAND O LAKES, FL 34637 

(352)-515-7300

Long Lake Ranch CDD 

c/o DPFG Management & 

Consulting 

3250 International Parkway, 

Suite 208 

Lake Mary, FL 32746 

ESTIMATE DATE 09/01/2022

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

Proposal for reinstallation of holiday lighting on entrance 

monuments. 14 monuments total including the one by state road 54. 

 

Lights to be attached along metal roof edge around all visible sides. 

Extension cords and timers to be secured and waterproofed. We will also 

install all wreaths and bows. 

 

We request that all monuments be inspected and verified for damages and 

electrical issues before scheduled installation. We will make ourselves 

available to meet with designated persons before and after installation. (We 

will provide your designated person with all lighting after removal for storage)

 

 

If you would like we can include these for an additional cost: 

-clubhouse at the main pool 

-clubhouse at foxtail pool 

total cost for these including reinstallation would be: $8,900 

 

Your satisfaction is our goal. We will strive to do our very best and hope to 

cultivate a lasting relationship with your community. Thank you for your 

consideration.

4,450.00

TOTAL $4,450.00 USD

TERMS & CONDITIONS

Please make all payments to: 

9077 SHADYSIDE LANE 

LAND O LAKES, FL 34637 



Thank you for allowing us the opportunity to serve you.



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 9 











  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 10 






	Agenda
	Exhibit 1
	Field Inspection Report

	Exhibit 2
	Red Tree Proposal

	Exhibit 3
	Aquatics Treatment Report

	Exhibit 4
	Clubhouse Manager Report

	Exhibit 5
	Minutes

	Exhibit 6
	Financial Statements

	Exhibit 7
	Operation and Maintenance Expenditures

	Exhibit 8
	Florida Field Services Proposal

	Exhibit 9
	The Lake Doctors Proposals

	Exhibit 10
	Florida Coast Equipment




